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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 03 August 2024 12:29
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: binu.balachandran
Subject: RE: Vendor registration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
 
RV232421916 Nova HVAC Systems (India) Pvt Ltd 
 
Pls update this vendor details with below mentioned name & email id. 
 
Bilal Metkar 
bilal.metkar@novainitiative.com 
 
Thanks for the continuous support. 
 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 August 2024 13:21 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey 
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration 
 
Done.. 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 17:56 
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To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
 
Request you to add this vendor in the system. 
 

RV242523168  

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

STONE CARE 
FACILITY 

UMESH 
GIRI 

 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 July 2024 10:22 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration 
 
Dear Onkar, 
 
Following vendors registration is urgent and pending, request your help in closing this by today EOD 
 
1.Sunny overseas- 26th July 
2. Sonodyne-26th  July 
3. Bakar- will be shared shortly  
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 6:13 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration 
 
Thanks all done !! 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:28 AM 
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
 
Please help with vendor registration of below vendor’s 
 

 HR  Engineers- 10 July 2024  
 New Lucky Aircon- 9 July 2024 
 Fusion Light-10 July 2024 
 Light cube- 9 July 2024 
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Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration 
 
Dear Parag, 
 
Following vendor registration request your urgent intervention 
 

1. Mstyle – Applied 28th June  pending for final approval  
2. Shah Enterprises- Applied 29th June  pending for final approval( Still showing as disabled) 
3. Haier India – Reinitiated on 02nd July pending for code creation 
4. Out door furniture- Applied on 02nd July – pending for code creation  

 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Vendor registration 
 

Dear Parag, 
 
Seek your urgent intervention in vendor registration of below vendors as these are affecting our orders   

 
1. Mstyle – Applied 28th June  pending for code creation 
2. Shah Enterprises- Applied 29th June  pending for final approval 
3. Haier India – Reinitiated on 02nd July pending for code creation 
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4. Out door furniture- Applied on 02nd July  
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 


